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Thomas V. Greene
Southern Nuclear Operating Company

,

40 Inverness Center Parkway - .j
Birmingham, Alabama 35242 ;

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THOMAS V. GREENE,
GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND MICHAEL W. HORTON

Dear Mr. Greene:

4 Enclosed for your information and use-is a DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING-
THOMAS V. GREENE, GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND MICHAEL W. HORTON
(DFI) that is being issued to the Georgia Power Company (Licensee) on this
date. This DFI deals, in part, with your actions in providing information to
the NRC on the Vogtle diesel generators and is being issued to obtain
additional information to determine whether NRC should take further action ta
restrict your participation in NRC licensed and regulated activities. '

4

IYou are invited to submit a response to the enclosed DFI, separate from the -
response to be submitted by the Licensee. We will consider any response that
you choose to provide, along with the responses of the Licensee, in
determining whether enforcement action that may impact your future
participation in licensed activities is warranted in this case.

If you do respond, your response should be submitted in writing to the
Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555 within 30 days of the date of the enclosed DFI. Should
you have any questions on this matter, please call James Lieberman, Director,
Office of Enforcement, at 301-504-2741.

Sincerely

L. &
i d . Mil aan
Deputy Executive Director for
luclear Reactor Regulation,

Regional Operations and Research
Enclosure: As Stated

cc w/o Enclosure:
Georgia Power Company
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Georgie R. Frederick
Georgia Power Company
Vogtle Electric Generating Plant
River Road
Waynesboro, Georgia 30830

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THOMAS V. GREENE,
GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND HICHAEL W. HORTON

Dear Mr. Frederick:

Enclosed for your information and use is a DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING
THOMAS V. GREENE, GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND MICHAEL W. HORTON
(DFI) that is being issued to the Georgia Power Company (Licensee) on this
date. This DFI deals, in part, with your actions in providing information to
the NRC on the Vogtle diesel generators and is being issued to obtain
additional information to determine whether NRC should take further action to
restrict your participation in NRC licensed and regulated activities.

;
You are invited to submit a response to the enclosed DFI, separate from the
response to be submitted by the Licensee. We will consider any response that
you choose to provide, along with the responses of the Licensee, in-
determining whether enforcement action that may impact your future
participation in licensed activities is warranted in this case.

If you do respond, your response should be submitted in writing to the
Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, CC 20555 within 30 days of the date of the enclosed DFI. Should
you have any questions on this matter, please call James Lieberman, Director,
Office of Enforcement, at 301-504-2741.

Sincerely

i. 7k k
mes L. Hilhoan

/t puty Executive Director for
uuclear Reactor Regulation,

lRegional Operations and Research

Enclosure: as stated

cc w/o Enclosure: |
Georgia Power Company |

_ _
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Harry Majors I
Southern Nuclear Operating Company
40 Inverness Center Parkway
Birmingham, Alabama 35242

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THOMAS V. GREENE,
GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND MICHAEL W. HORTON

Dear Mr. Majors:

Enclosed for your information and use is a DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING
THOMAS V. GREENE, GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND MICHAEL W. HORTON
(DFI) that is being issued to the Georgia Power Company (Licensee) on this
date. This DFI deals, in part, with your actions in providing information to
the NRC on the Vogtle diesel generators and is being issued to obtain
additional information to determine whether NRC should take further action to
restrict your participation in NRC licensed and regulated activities.

You are invited to submit a response to the enclosed DFI, separate from the ;
response to be submitted by the Licensee. We will consider any response that
you choose to provide, along with the responses of the Licensee, in
determining whether enforcement action that may impact your future
participation in licensed activities is warranted in this case.

If you do respond, your response should be submitted in writing to the
Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555 within 30 days of the date of the enclosed DFI. Should
you have any questions on this matter, please call James Lieberman, Director,
Office of Enforcement, at 301-504-2741.

Sincerely

(

w 1.
James L. Milhoan
geputy Executive Director for
fluclear Reactor Regulation,

Regional Operations and Research

Enclosure: as stated

cc w/o Enclosure:
Georgia Power Company
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Michael W. Horton
Southern Nuclear Operating Company
40 Inverness Center Parkway

; Birmingham, Alabama 35242

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THOMAS V. GREENE,
GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND HICHAEL W. HORTON'

Dear Mr. Horton:

Enclosed for your information and use is a DEMAND FOR INFORMATION REGARDING
THOMAS V. GREENE, GEORGIE R. FREDERICK, HARRY MAJORS, AND MICHAEL W. HORTON
(DFI) that is being issued to the Georgia Power Company (Licensee) on this
date. This DFI deals, in part, with your actions in providing information to
the NRC on the Vogtle diesel generators and is being issued to obtain
additional information to determine whether NRC should take further action to,

restrict your participation in NRC licensed and regulated activities. j

You are invited to submit a response to the enclosed DFI, separate from the h
response to be submitted by the Licensee. We will consider any response that
you choose to provide, along with the responses of the Licensee, in
determining whether enforcement action that may impact your future
participation in licensed activities is warranted in this case.

If you do respond, your response should be submitted in writing to the
'

Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555 within 30 days of the date of the enclosed DFI. Should
you have any questions on this matter, piecse call James Lieberman, Director,
Office of Enforcement, at 301-504-2741.

Sincerely

(

w4
smes L. Milhoan
eputy Executive Director for

iuclear Reactor Regulation,
Regional Operations and Research

Enclosure: as stated
,

cc w/o Enclosure:.
'

Georgia Power Company
1
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